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MEMORANDUM TO: Docket No. 40-8745 REBrowning
FROM: Cyndy J. Bryck, Project Manager JBMartin
Operating Facilities Section I
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: ANNUAL LAND USE SURVEY - OGLE PETROLEUM

License Condition 70 requires that:

70. The licensee shall conduct and document an annual land use survey
of all areas within one kilometer of the permit area, in order to
identify significant land use changes, new residences, and any new
offsite well locations. Annual land use survey reports shall be
submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Uranium
Recovery Licensing Branch, Washington, D.C, 20555, by September 1
of each year, beginning with September 1, 1982,

Ogle Petroleum, Inc. (OPI) conducted its survey on July 9, 1982 and
submitted its completed report to the NRC on July 15, 1982,

No changes in land use were observed within one kilometer of the permit
area. There are no new residences or wellsites outside of the permit
area. Livestock grazing continues tc be the predominant activity
surrounding the mine. This report is complete and acceptable.

/s

Cyndy J. Bryck, Project Manager
Operating Facilities Section I
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
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